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From: Tommy Willlams
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: fwd: MCI-Worldcom merger
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Talked to Floyd Self a few minutes ago and
he would like for us to apply hisa
withdrawnal to the old docket and close &
and open a new decket to cover the new
requeat of MCI/Worldcom.

Has something to do with GTE's filed
intervention in the old docket? It seama
the closing with do away with Lt ln the

old docket,
S0 lets close the old docket and open &
new one with the new request. Thanks.
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Fwd to: Tommy Williams

CC: Linda Willlams, Martha Brown
Since we've already placed that filing in
the old docket, we will need to get a
“request to establish docket®™ form from
you for the new docket. You can use the
docket title from 971175--it has already
been changed to ceflect the newest
petition but will need to be changed back
to the original title, Let me know LI

questions. Kay
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